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 ADDENDUM #2 
 
Date: July 26, 2016 
 
Re:  Asbestos Removal at the Center Building of the AMHI Campus 
   
From: CES, Inc. Owner Project No: 
  P.O. Box 639 
  Brewer, ME 04412 A/E Project No.     10289.004 
 
To: Prospective Bidders 
           
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
documents dated June 2016.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on 
the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of two (2) page and is being issued to meet the requirements of the 
Project Manual.   
 
CHANGES TO BIDDING/CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS:  
 
The following questions have been submitted by prospective bidders: 
 

 What type of caps are needed on remaining fire suppression piping? 
 
Rubber caps with a hose clamp are sufficient, the intent of the cap is to prevent debris 
accumulation within the remaining system. 
 

 The ACM Table distributed with Addendum # 1 has an inconsistency from the columns 
to the totals listed, which is the correct quantity? 
 
Quantities provided in the project manual are estimates. The Contractor is responsible for 
determining actual quantities of materials included as part of the abatement work and as 
indicated within the project manual and on project drawings. 

 

 Can you confirm that removal and disposal of items within the building is limited to 
items that are loose and hanging and not attached to the wall surfaces unless noted 
(pictures, speakers, clocks, etc. mounted to walls don’t need to be removed? 

 
Removal includes items not mechanically connected to floor, wall, or ceiling surfaces, unless 
those items require removal to access other items within the scope of work, in which case 
they shall be removed and disposed of by the Contractor. 
 

 Have the laydown areas been determined/approved? 
 

The laydown/parking area will be located on the west side of the building.  Capitol Police 

have been to the Site and have expressed an interest in working with the Contractor to 

provide space for the needs of the project. However, a “fire” travel lane to the rear of 

building must remain clear. Vehicles and other equipment may be parked in this area 

provided they are positioned to allow clear access. 
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 Will weekly certified payroll be required? 
 

No. 
 


